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Washington, D.C. 20505 !
‘Dear Mr, Helms:

In response to Mr. Coffey's letter of January 25, authorization is
hercby granted to you to serve alcoholic beverages at your headquarters
in McLean, Virginia, as an exception to scction 101-19. 306 of the

- Federal Property Management Regulations and subject to the following:

1, The serving of alcoholic beverages will be completely arranged
for Ly the hosting official, and General Services Administration
building custodial, craft, or contract personnel will not be involved
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2. The hosting official will be fully responsible for the proper
management of affairs at which alcoholic beverages are to be sexved
to assurc appropriate conduct by participants at all times.
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